
 

 
 
January 25, 2016 
 
 

 
 

 
 
Attention:   
 
Dear Sir: 
 
Re:  Your request for access to information under Part II of the Access to Information and 

Protection of Privacy Act  
 
  
On January 18, 2016 the City of St. John’s received your request for access to the following 
information: 
 

“All the City files pertaining to 152 Topsail Road in the City of St. John's, as our clients are 
intending to purchase the property and due diligence request that this file be viewed in a 
timely manner.” 

 
Enclosed is the information you requested. As the provision of the information constitutes full 
disclosure, we now consider this matter completed and will be closing the file. 
 
If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned by telephone at 
576-8202 or by e-mail: ehenley@stjohns.ca. 
 
Yours truly, 
 

 
 
Elaine A. Henley 
City Clerk 
 
Enclosures 
 

  





















Re: ATIPP Request - 152 Topsail Road  
Scott Hounsell  to: Elaine Henley 2016/01/19 10:43 AM

I checked my claims system for "152 Topsail Road" and 152 Topsail Rd." and "152 Topsail Rd".  No 
property claims were reported pertaining to that address.

Mr. E. Scott Hounsell, B. Comm., CIP, CRM
Senior Claims Officer
City of St. John's
Legal Department, 4th Floor
City Hall Annex, New Gower Street
P. O. Box 908
St. John's, NL
A1C 5M2
709-576-8210 (phone)
709-576-8561 (fax)
shounsell@stjohns.ca (email)

Elaine Henley 2016/01/19 10:35:12 AMGood Morning  ELAINE A. HENLEY City Clerk

From: Elaine Henley/CSJ
To: Jason Sinyard/CSJ@CSJ
Cc: Karen Chafe/CSJ@CSJ, Neachel Keeping/CSJ@CSJ, Scott Hounsell/CSJ@CSJ
Date: 2016/01/19 10:35 AM
Subject: ATIPP Request - 152 Topsail Road

Good Morning 

ATIPPA Memo to Staff - 152 Topsail Road.docATIPPA Memo to Staff - 152 Topsail Road.doc
ELAINE A. HENLEY
City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk
10 New Gower Street
P.O. Box 908
St. John's NL   A1C 5M2
Telephone - (709) 576-8202
Cell - (709) 691-0451



ATIPP Request
152 Topsail Road
Aggi Westcott  to: Elaine Henley 2016/01/19 12:06 PM
Cc: Karen Chafe, Jason Sinyard, Neachel Keeping

Hi Elaine,

Further to Jess Whelan's e-mail, we do not have any open AS400 files on the above noted property.

Aggi Westcott
Manager - Administrative Services
Department of Planning, Development and Engineering 
Tel: (709) 576-8379 
Fax: (709) 576-8568
----- Forwarded by Aggi Westcott/CSJ on 2016/01/19 12:01 PM -----

From: Jessica Whelan/CSJ
To: Aggi Westcott/CSJ@CSJ
Date: 2016/01/19 11:22 AM
Subject: 152 Topsail Road

Hey Aggi,

We do not have any Govern, Development, Subdivision or AS400 files on 152 Topsail Road.

Jess Whelan
Records Management Clerk
Planning, Development & Engineering
City of St. John's
576-8255
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